
 

 

 
Addendum No 1 

Issued October 16, 2023 
Video Board for Athle�cs - RFP 23-019 

 
Q1. Is the pre-bid mee�ng mandatory? 
A1. No. The pre-bid mee�ng on October 18, 2023 is provided only as an op�on for vendors to view 

the space. 
 
Q2. Do you want game �me included on the shot clocks? 
A2. Not necessary. 
 

Q3. What color digits on the shot clocks (and game �me if included).   
A3. Red. 
 

Q4. What type of controller for the scoring/�ming func�on of videoboard?  Shot clock control, game 
�me control, score input, stats input.  

A4. Standard scoreboard control box with toggle switches for the shot clock and game clock.  Will 
need at least one back up for both the box and toggle switches. 

 

Q5. How many pre-designed RTD’s?    
A5. Two (2).  Volleyball and Basketball. 
 

Q6. How many content frames are requested?  
A6. A minimum of 25 anima�ons that can be used for either volleyball or basketball. 
 

Q7. How many different content frames for adver�sers? 
A7. A minimum of 10. 
 

Q8. How many scoring layouts and sport specific layouts required?  
A8. At least three layouts for each - volleyball and basketball. 
 

Q9. Any fixed digit scoreboards included? 
A9. No. 
 

Q10. Any locker room clocks needed?  
A10. They can be included as an op�on, but locker room clocks are not part of the bid. 
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Q11. Trumpet horn for scoring system vs buzzer?  
A11. Either is acceptable. 
 

Q12. Will you provide and pull new data cable to scorer’s table area courtside?  
A12. Yes. 
 

Q13. Will you provide necessary power for score table as part of the above ques�on?  
A13. Yes. 
 

Q14. Do you need the ability to display game informa�on on video produc�on broadcast? 
A14. Yes. 
 

Clarifica�on regarding Sec�on 3: Specifica�ons (page 7): 

Item 3 – New LED Full Matrix Video Score Tables 

Note that resolu�on should be 6mm or higher. 

Note that cup holders are op�onal and not required. 

Clarifica�on regarding Sec�on 3: Specifica�ons (page 9): 

Item 12 – LED Video Screen Content Controller Features – item g.   

Add: The input for the �cker can be accessed from either an internal or external source.  

 

This addendum No 1 must be signed and included in the bid submital. 

 

 

Bidder signature       Date 


